RE: G0075148 - SMK310T // Fire investigation

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Tue 9/11/2021 11:50 AM
To: Tan Jin Hao <jinhao_tan@Aviva-asia.com>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>

Dear Jin Hao
Acknowledge your request.

Please advise the location of the vehicle and also inform insured that we will be contacting her for a
detailed interview.

Do you need us to purchase the SCDF fire report?
Dear Naz

New fire case assign to you. Please carry out the needful and revert with your preliminary findings
soon.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan Jin Hao <jinhao_tan@Aviva-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 November 2021 9:27 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: G0075148 - SMK310T // Fire investigation

Aviva: Confidential

Dear Bryan,

Good morning.

Kindly assist with the fire investigation relating to the above.
Case is appointed and document shared in merimen.

Kindly acknowledge upon receipt.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Tan Jin Hao

Claims Executive

General Insurance

Phone : (65) 6827 9944 Fax: (65) 6829 1871
Email Address : jinhao_tan@aviva-asia.com

Aviva Ltd
4 Shenton Way
#01-01 SGX Centre 2
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“In line with MAS Fair Dealing Outcomes, we at Aviva are committed to Treating Customers Fairly”
You can protect our environment. Think before you print.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The
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